
MEMORANDUM

TO:		Core Directors
                     	Department Chairs and Center Directors
                        		
FROM:		Blossom Damania, PhD and Christopher W. Gregory, PhD
Co-Chairs, CFAC Funding Review

DATE:		21 JAN 2026

RE:		 Core Facilities Funding Requests  


As part of the UNC Core Facilities Advocacy Committee [CFAC] Spring RFA, the committee will consider proposals from laboratories/PIs currently obtaining services from an entity outside of an UNC-Chapel Hill (UNC-CH) core facility who are interested in bringing their business to an appropriate core on campus but would like to apply for funding to ensure the core facility's protocols, equipment, and data quality meet or exceed their current vendor. 

To support this initiative, faculty and the appropriate UNC-CH core facility’s director can co-develop a method development application for an UNC-CH core facility to ensure they can meet the customer’s needs. This application can request up to 50% of the total cost of the quote from the core facility to validate pilot data generation and verification of data quality. The application should include:

· A letter of intent from the PI that, if the project is successful, they commit to utilize the UNC-CH core facility for ongoing service needs
· A quote from the core facility director for the project, including all anticipated QC steps, titrations, and troubleshooting

For questions about eligibility, please reach out to Kara Clissold at kara_clissold@med.unc.edu


Submission instructions are available on the CFAC Spring RFA webpage. 





